# Lingdale Letterbox





Year 5/6: 91% Below Year 3/4: 100% Wow! Year 1/2: 98.8% Good Reception: 92.5% Below Nursery: 95.1% Below

> This week's whole school attendance 95.9%

Yearly school attendance to date:

97.1%

Target 96.6%

This is the expected standard for all schools.

Poor attendance impacts negatively on your child's potential and life chances.

#### <u>Mobile phone reminder</u>

Please remember we are a **NO MOBILE PHONE** site. Please keep your phone in your pocket during drop off and pick up times and meet your child with a smile not a mobile. This is to help support school with our safeguarding policy. Thank you

#### <u>Google classroom/Marvellous Me reminder</u>

Thank you to the parents who have signed up for the above—in the event of another lock down, we want to be able to support families as much as possible with home learning.

# Nursery Drop offs.

It has come to our attention that parents are arriving up to 15 minutes early to drop Nursery children off and congregating at the front of school. Please arrive at 12.15pm when staff are on duty and remember to keep socially distanced from each other.

#### Poetry Competition

Congratulations to all those children in KS2 whose poems were selected to be published. Please ensure you return the permission slips by Monday at the latest.

Friday 13th November 2020 Working together to be the best we can be

Parents/Carers,

At 11am on Wednesday, members of the school council laid a wreath at the cenotaph to remember those who sacrificed their lives so that we can live ours peacefully. Children and staff in school marked this poignant moment with a respectful two minute silence.







# Children in Need

As always, our families bowled us over with their generosity in supporting this year's appeal. Please keep an eye on our Facebook page for photographs of today's activities and amazing costumes.



<u>Head Teacher's Awards -</u> Helpfulness

- Autumn B —Mrs Jones
- Kylan R- Miss Stonehouse
- Anna B -Mr Fairbridge
- Joe C-Mrs Norris

Citizenship Award - Chloe J

TEACHER'S

Star Explorer for Miss Schumm is Hunter





Article 1 – Definition of a child: All children under 18 have all the rights in the Convention

Article 4 – Making rights real: Governments must do all they can to make sure every child can enjoy their rights by creating systems and passing laws that promote and protect children's rights.



With many of our fundraising activities being cancelled, this is proving to be a difficult time financially for Lingdale Primary School. As we approach Christmas with many shops closed due to the lockdown, a lot of shopping is done on line. An easy way to raise funds for school is to log on to **www.easyfundraising.org.uk**. Once on the site, select Lingdale Primary School as the fundraising cause and then shop as normal. There is no increase in cost for you and every purchase you make will give a donation to the school. This may only be a few pence but if everyone does this it will soon add up. Thank you.

Mrs Murray (vice chair of governors) and I were pleased to see a group of our pupils lay a wreath at the cenotaph on Armistice Day. They were a credit to the school and were joined by a small number of parents and friends.

Stay safe,

John Whitehead

Chair of Governors.

# Does your child want to post a joke on our letterbox?

Please send them in to Mrs Thornton EVERY Thursday and we will

pick one for the letterbox each week. Keep us all smiling and laughing!

# Dale's Joke Corner



# ParentPay reminder

Please make sure all accounts are up to date. Children MUST not stay for breakfast club or school lunch if accounts are in arrears.

